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Ruth Nettles

From: Plajstek, Kathleen [KPlajstek@ouc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 2:.00 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Browder, Chris; Notarnicola, Pat
Subject: 080412EG

Attachments: PSC Notice Service Roggs.pdf

<<PSC Notice Service Roggs.pdf>>
Attachments: 080412-EG Notice Of Service
Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for the electronic filing:

W. Christopher Browder
Office of General Counsel
Orlande Utilities Commission
100 W. Anderson Street
Crlando, Florida 32802
(407)423-9114
cbrowder@ouc.com

b. Docket No. 080412-EG
In Re: Commission review of Numeric Conservation Goals{(Orlando Utilities Commission)
¢. Document being filed on behalf of Orlando Utilities Commission

d. there are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Orlando Utilities Commission's Notice of Service of Answers to The First Set of
Interrogatories (Nos. 1-9) First Request for Preduction of Documents (No. 1).

s/ W. Christopher Browder

Kathleen L. Plajstek
Paralegal

Orlando Utilities Commission
P.C. Box 3193

Orlando, FL 32802

PH: 407-423-9100

Ext: 2409

Email: kplajstek@ouc.com

Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or received by Orlando Utilities Commission officials
and employees will be made available to the public and media, upon request, unless otherwise exempt. Under Florida law, email addresses are
public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send electrom'f 1mail to this office.
Instead, contact our office by phone or in writing. DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATL

00324 JaNi3e
1/13/2009 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Commission review of Numeric :
. Conservation Goals (Orlando Utilities ‘DOCKET NO. 080412-EG
Commission). ’ :

FILED: JANUARY 12,2009

ORLANDO UTILITIES COMMISSION'S NOTICE OF SERVICE OF ANSWERS TO
THE OF RROGATORIES 1-9) AND FIRST REQUEST FOR

- PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS _(NO. 1)

Orlando Utilities Commission has this 12" day of January, 2009 fumished by
electronic and U.S. Mail to Katheripe E. Fleming, Sépior Attorney, Florida Public
Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32399:0850, its
Axnswers to Staff’s First éet of Intem-}gahoxies (Nos. 1-9), and First Request for —
Production of Documents (No. 1), pmpoﬁnded and served on Oriando Utilities

Commission by U.S. Mail on December 12, 2008.

Rbspectﬁ:liy submitted,

W. CHRISTOPHER BROWDER
Office of General Connsel
Orlando Utilities Commission
160 W. Anderson Street
QOrlando, FI. 32802

(407) 236-9698
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1HEREBY CERTIFY that a true end correct copy of the fc;regoing Notice of

Service of its Answers to Staff’s First Set of[n!errogatories (Nos: 1-9) and First Request

for Production of Documents (No. 1), filed on behalf of Orlando Utilities Commission,

has been fumished electronically and by U.S. Mail on this 12* day of January 2009 to the

following:

Katherine E. Fieming

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd :
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Phone: (850) 413-6218

E-mail: KEFlemin@psc.state fl.us

Southern Alliance for Clean Air/
Natural Resowrces Defense
E. Leon-Jacobs, Jr.
¢/o Williams & Jacobs, LLC
1720 8. Gadsden St. MS 14, Suite 201
- Tallahassee, Florida 32301
_ Phone: (850) 222-1246 .
E-mail: Ljacobs50@comeast.net

Susan Clark, Esq.
Radey Law Firm

301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200

Talighassee, FL. 32301
"Phone: {830) 425-6654

E-mail: sclark@radeylaw.com

Flotrida Solar Coalition.

c/o Suzanne Brownless, Esq.
1975 Buford Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL. 32308

Phone: {850) 877-5200

E-mail: sbrownless@comcast.net

S

W. CHRISTOPHER BROWDER
Office of Generat Counsel
Orlando Utilities Commission
100 W. Anderson Street
Orlando, FL. 32802

(407) 236-9698



